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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAute) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 5:10 PM

To: ‘Choo, Thelma'; assignments

Ce: Teo, Grace', "Ye, Yang Kang Melvin'; ‘Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn'’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1802164/THE - SUVILKK)/ YMIT36L & SIEZ307TH ACC ON 19/05/18 AT

B23 TAMPINESS 5T &1 LOADING BAY

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle.

This case has beén pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempaorarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made dnd will be glad to re-open the case accordingly,

BEST REGARDS,
Gr.Nivitha | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-197z | email: pssignments@idaotocom | fmx: b256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408923)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 10:41 AM

To; 'Teo, Grace' <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto com

Ce: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ngo, Sau
Wei Shawn' <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE; CMTD1802164/THE - SUV[LKK)/ YM2736L & SIE2307H ACC ON 19/05/18 AT 823 TAMPINESS ST 81
LOADING BAY

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in warkshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Adrivid

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phong: 6841-1972 | email; gssignmentz@kkiuto.com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S{4085331]

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 9:25 AM

To: nitha <pitha@mova.com.sg>; admin-d @lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: 'Keong' <keong@mova.com.sg>; 'Enny’ <gnny@mova.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>;
¥a, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg»; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn. Ngo@sompo.com . sg>



Subject: CMTD1802164/THE - SUV(LKK)/ YMO736L & SIE2307H ACC ON 19/05/18 AT 823 TAMPINESS 5T 81
LOADING BAY

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1802164/THE

Your Reference: SJE2307H

Hi Nitha,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK AUTO,
Flease make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIE2307H.

IMease be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

]
Aiside to Thelma,

Flease refer ta the liability request from Mova Automotive Pte Ltd.

Eest Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

0o 6329 5170 | T: 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Inngvation for Wallbeing
SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo com.sg | Facebook: www. facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimar: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the. person(s) or company named and may contain canfidential
and/or legally privileged Information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawlful and is prohibitad.
Il you are not the intended recipient, piease delets this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pta. Ltd, may collect, use and disclise your personal data for the purposes.
stated In our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies. credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure |5 permittedirequired by laws, our third parly service providers and agents {acting on our behalfl). Please click hera for
our Privacy Policy

A Century of Trust

From: nitha m@]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 7:50 PM
To: Claims - Motor Survey



Cc: 'Keong'; ‘Enny'
Subject: TP CLAIMS - SJE2307H AGAINST YM9736L DOA 19/05/18 AT 823 TAMPINESS ST 81 LOADING BAY

Dear Sir/Madam,
zaod day

REF : YM9736L
Kindly assist revert of ficer in charge and liability and arrange surveyor for the dbove mention cose

Besl Regards,
Nutha

Claims Officar
Mova Automotive Pre Lin
Tel. B272 3892 Fax' 8270 B3 14

@MOVA o o

Automotive Pte Lid

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
AVG S



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e — e
From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent; Thursday, 31 May 2018 9:25 AM
To: nitha; admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto,com
Cc: 'Keang'; ‘Enny’; Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn
Subject: CMTD1802164/THE - SUV(LKK)/ YM9736L & SIE2307H ACC ON 19/05/18 AT B23
TAMPINESS ST 81 LOADING BAY
Attachments: RPT.PDF; EST PDF

Our Claim Reference: CMTD1802 164/ THE

Your Reference: SJE2307H

Hi Nitha,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Pizase be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Aside to LKK AUTO,
Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIE2307H.

Please be informed that Thelma Choo the handler of this case.

!
Aside to Thelma,

Please refer to the liability request from Mova Automotive Pte Ltd.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 3328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellboing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook. com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mall, Including attachments, Is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential

1



andiar legally privileged information. Unauthorised disciosure; copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prabbited,
If you are not the intended recipient, please delste this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapare Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disciosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
mws Pmﬂwmquimd by laws, our third party sarvice providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please ciick here for
our Privai

From: nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 7:50 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc! 'Keong'; "Enny’ _ _

Subject: TP CLAIMS - SJE2307H AGAINST YM9736L DOA 15/05/18 AT 823 TAMPINESS ST 81 LOADING BAY

Cear Sir/Madam,
Eood day

REF : YM9736L
Kindly assist revert officer in charge and liability and arrange surveyor for the above mention case

Best Regards,
MNithe
Claims Officar

Mova Autlomotive Ple Lid
Tal 6272 3892 Fax 6270 8314

@MOVA o o

Automolive Ple Ltd



